

Joshua Lipinski, Mansfield, MA or North Kingstown, RI, [jlipinski3@yahoo.com](mailto:jlipinski3@yahoo.com), 413-281-8645

## Summary

Full-stack developer proficient in front-end and back-end development and systems design. Experience in agency, startup, and corporate IT environments.

- PHP, SQL, HTML (HTML5, CSS/responsive), JavaScript (jQuery, Nodejs, React, Bootstrap).
- CMS customization and templating (Wordpress, OpenText/RedDot, and in-house systems).
- API development and performance optimization for AJAX calls (JSON, RSS, XML).
- Experience creating websites & interfaces based off graphical mock-ups.
- Adobe CS (Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator), graphic design, and editing.

Additional: Apache, cron, IIS, RETS/MLS/IDX for Realtors, Selenium, Mocha, GIT, Tortoise, SVN, Remedy, Salesforce, .NET, Google Analytics, Google AdWords, Google PageSpeed, Adobe Campaign, SEO, DNS, AWS, cPanel, WHM, CloudFlare, CDN, LESS/SASS/SCSS, .htaccess & URL rewriting, UX, UI, E-Commerce, Regular Expressions (RegEx), OOP, ZenDesk, ITIL, Markit on Demand (MOD), ESP, Agile, docker.

## Experience

### Senior Full Stack Engineer ASICS Digital

December 2017 - Present (3 months)

Web Engineer focused on ASICS ID single sign-on (React, nodejs, AWS).

### Senior Web Developer at Eaton Vance

February 2012 - November 2017 (5 years 10 months)

Senior Developer supporting global web presence at publicly-traded Financial Services firm.

- Development & implementation of dynamic blog & API streams (PHP, MSSQL, Javascript, JSON).
- Development of Nextshares trading demo, crucial to obtaining SEC approval for new fund vehicle (Javascript, JSON).
- Creation of Selenium user emulation testing platform on nodejs (Javascript, nodejs).
- Implementation, customization, and maintenance of numerous website tools, templates, and content, using latest cross-browser, responsive design & HTML5 techniques (PHP, MSSQL, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, IIS, AWS, .NET, ESP).
- Familiarity with SEC regulatory & FINRA compliance procedures.
- Cross-team Project Management & establishment of business workflow.

### Independent Consultant & Developer at Independent Consultant

October 2011 - Present (5 years 1 month)

Freelance web design & development, portfolio at <http://www.freshed.com>.

### Lead Web Developer at Berkshire Direct, Inc.

August 2010 - October 2011 (1 year 3 months)

Lead developer at Williamstown, MA marketing agency startup.

- Designed mock-ups and created websites in Wordpress upon receiving client approval (PHP, WordPress, JavaScript, cPanel, WHM, Adobe CS, Apache, Flash).
- Managed SEO, email campaigns, email/server setup, and social media feeds.

### Senior Web Developer at Inland Management

August 2009 - August 2010 (1 year 1 month)

Created ads and supported Salesforce.com CRM development at national real estate holdings company.

- Development of Salesforce.com Customer Survey web app, written in .NET.

### Lead Web Developer at Redstone Properties

January 2006 - August 2009 (3 years 8 months)

Lead developer at national Real Estate/Land Development company.

- Worked with stakeholders to receive signoff on website designs and internet marketing strategies.
- Developed websites and handled SEO, working to maximize cost-per-lead ratio (PHP, JavaScript, CSS, Salesforce, Google AdWords, Apache, MySQL, Adobe CS).

- Created an ad-hoc network barcode scanning system used at national company sales events (PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, Salesforce).

---

#### Education

**University of Massachusetts, Amherst**

Bachelor of Science, Isenberg School of Management. Sport Management Major, IT Minor, 2002 – 2006